

From: Paul Bertalan

To: Doug Young

Date: November 04, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0692-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

It was not our intention to request confidentiality for the entire application, only the Foreign Government Use exhibit to address Question 5 in Form 442. Thus we have attached a Confidentiality Request Exhibit that answers the 9 questions in 47CFR0.459(b) that can be released to the public. We have also attached a Confidential Foreign Government Use Exhibit that we request be treated confidentially. This second exhibit contains the country, contract and program description that you requested.